
 

Administration Department 
 

 
 

Interoffice Memorandum 
 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

   

FROM:  B. Todd Glover, City Administrator 

   

DATE:  October 25, 2019 

   

SUBJECT:  Study Session Date of Monday, October 28, 2019 

 

 

A study session of the North Augusta City Council has been scheduled for Monday, October 28, 2019, 

at 6:00 p.m. in the Municipal Center 3rd Floor Council Conference Room located at 100 Georgia 

Avenue. 

 

 

The following is among the topics for discussion and review: 

 

 

ITEM 1.     PUBLIC SAFETY:   Presentation of New Fire Apparatus 
 

        John Thomas, Director of Public Safety will present the recently acquired 2019 Pierce Saber fire truck.     

        The apparatus was purchased with capital project sales tax (CPST) funding. 

 

  

 

ITEM 2.      ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT:     Main Street South Carolina presentation – Council 

            Discussion  

 

Jenny Boulware from Main Street South Carolina will share an informational presentation about their 

report from earlier this year. 

 


